2000 Opportunity Dr, Suite 110, Roseville, California 95678

CONESTOGA-ROVERS Teleph‘one: 916677-3407, ext. 100 Facsimile: 916677-3687
& ASSOCIATES www.((RAworld.com
March 26, 2000 Reference No. 631916

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re: Project Manager Change
Former Signal Oil Marine Storage and Distribution Facility
(Former Chevron Bulk Plant 20-6127)
2301-2311 Blanding Avenue, Alameda, California
Case No. RO2466

Dear Mr. Wickham:

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron), Conestoga-Rovers &
Associates (CRA) has prepared this letter to inform you of a management change pertaining to the
referenced site. The CRA project manager has changed to Mr. Brian Silva. Mr. Silva’s contact
information is below.

Mr. Brian Silva

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, California 95670
(916) 889-8808
bsilva@craworld.com

Please note this change, effective immediately, for future correspondence. Thank you for your
assistance.

Sincerely,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

—

James P. Kiernan, PE #C68498
JPK/kw/3

g Mr. Mike Bauer, Chevron Environmental Management Company
Ms. Julie Beck Ball, Mr. Peter Reinhold Beck
Mr. Monroe Wingate
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